

RE: Emails

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Duong, Meimei (TBS)" <meimei.duong@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 30 Jun 2017 11:12:36 -0400

We did it! (well, more accurately Meimei did it! Thank you Meimei.)

We have handed in the emails for Paul and Dane to review. All of OPCD is now complete.

Thanks
Sarah

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: June-29-17 8:23 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: Emails

Hi Sarah – I've finished categorizing my emails, I've copied the .pst file onto the USB. It's not clear to me whether someone will be able to open this or not. There are instructions in the guide re: importing a .pst folder, so maybe try that and see if it works. I also copied all of the emails back into my inbox, using the same sub folder that Meimei set up, so you can take them from there. The problem with that, is now my email box is full with those sitting there. Also, I'm concern that will somehow end up in the enterprise vault☺, so if you and Meimei could try and sort this out in the morning, that would be great. I've left the original .pst folder in my email, so you can delete the ones in the inbox subfolder once you have figured out that you have them saved somewhere.

For my emails, I've sorted by:

Legislated and related – all of the emails with comments on the drafts of the legislation and the document that was the precursor the legislation

Not responsive, but related to FHP – (1) sensitivity analysis and Energy models, (3) draft TB minutes (without analysis) and report back lists, (4) communications products/media briefing materials, house briefing note (5) emails related to meeting with Mr. Binnie re EURIG, (6) Hansard documents and AG remarks at Justice Policy Committee, (7) final FAO report and briefings on document (8) AG documents sent to IESO and IESO response, and other stragglers

May be responsive – (1) comparison between stranded debt and FHP, (2) equity financing logistics, (2) agendas and updates from the Rate Mitigation Meetings, (3) FAO report emails

Should be reviewed – sensitive emails

Responsive – the rest

Have a great weekend,

Cindy

Cindy Veinot
Provincial Controller and Assistant Deputy Minister, Office of the Provincial Controller
Treasury Board Secretariat
Frost Building South
7 Queen's Park Crescent East
Toronto, Ontario M7A 1Y7

T: 416-325-8017
E: cindy.veinot@ontario.ca

